
From: president@saltspringchamber.com
To: Legserv
Subject: Addressing the Board - Submission
Date: Tuesday, February 04, 2025 1:26:46 PM

The following message was received through the form at
'https://www.crd.bc.ca/about/board-committees/addressing-the-board/addressing-the-crd-
board-committees'. Neither the name nor the e-mail address can be confirmed as accurate.

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Your name::
Jason

I represent::
Saltspring Chamber of Commerce

Telephone::

Fax::

Email address::
president@saltspringchamber.com

Street address (optional): (max 500 characters):

Municipality/Electoral Area in which you reside::
Salt Spring Island E.A.

I wish to address::
Salt Spring Island Local Community Commission

Meeting Date::
march 13th

Agenda Item::
Grant in aid for saltspring Island chamber of commerce, Visitors center

My reason(s) for appearing (is/are) and the substance of my presentation is as
follows: (max 5000 characters) :
The visitors center, which is the main tourist information center for saltspring island
requires funding to keep operating for 2025.

I will attend the meeting::
In person

I will have a PowerPoint or video presentation and will submit it at least 24 hours
in advance of the meeting.:
No

The meeting and my presentation will be webstreamed live via the CRD website
and recorded.:
I understand,
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